
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

Building and Site Repairs at 2601 & 2603 Naylor Road SE 

Solicitation No.: DCAM-16-CS-0087 

Amendment No. 1 
Issued: March 7, 2016 

This Amendment No. 1 is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on March 7, 2016. Except as 
modified hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified. 

Item #1 Pre-proposal and Site Visit - Sign In Sheet and Business Cards (Attachment A) 

The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference and site visit are attached. 

Date: 3 ..- 7 '-/ ~ 

- End of Addendum No. 1 -



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * -·· * * * Wt. ARE 
WASHINGT ON 

DGS 
THE DEPARTMENT 01' 
ODHllll °'L llllllVICI U 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

Building and Site Repairs at 2601 & 2603 Naylor Road SE 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-CS-0087 

Preproposal Conference 
March 7, 2016 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name: hone~ O{j . ,511j,,..11£<.j!; 
Company:-+~~"-=P~""\"'7\:=-'~L..l.f-'\V-'ti--::r.=-f.:>f:....::.-1--r-------,,.------
Email Address: < • (Jtl. 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o 
Is your company a certified busi ess enterprise? YES u;v-- NO o 
Type of services performed: --b.4-~------~----­
Interested in bidding as a prime o a subcontractor? - ---=1---------

Name: Jl.::P f"1 <t Q l... .fl<Z ,r.{ Phone: 'J- '10 2 ~0- OJ2i J 
Company: l. ..... ~ V ~L~!.7 <::.. ) 1 /,J V 
Email Address: TM L Q h t<t:rlrl. I 6 Q IS 'f((..J G) U t:..-1 C...01"L Cu~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES (;;I/ NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO o 
Type of services performed: G~ C..... 
Interested in bidding as a prim_e_o~r -a=su_b_c_o-nt-r-ac-to_r_?-...,.:p.,.........,,~-,-M--~..,..~..._, -

Have you registered for the onstant Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO o 
ls your company a certified business enterprise? YES rsY' NO o 
Type of services performed: 'be.s1l.\n - Bu; lo! I A e I 

Interested in biddin~ as a prime or a=Jubcontractor? ' Pr j Vl1 e 
f-1-V 11'-J \? - p.-e Ct~ Z.V 1-- .- 7 'j ~ · ttV u 

Name: Phone: 
Company: QM TO ()1 · tf?l.. - - ----
Email Address: o..lvl\11 • cl ~ f' e 9 k. e Yer~~ fO, . c ~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES zf' NO o 
Type of services performed: _ _ __..C~tl-'v'-"'---------~-
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? f J'l-.1 µ ~ 

Page loft-' 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * * * * WEARE 
W4SHINGTOl'I 

DGS 
THE DEPARTMENT OF 
(HIHIJl.A I. ' ' " '111.iOI'• 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

Building and Site Repairs at 2601 & 2603 Naylor Road SE 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-CS-0087 

Preproposal Conference 
March 7, 2016 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name: Gk,,,vrv' '.ft, h .5,."' l fz-.. Phone: 2 '1{J - .S-Or-020 <-
Company: ~ 01"'S (0.1·.Jl~/t/u!. fr • Co . 
Email Address: !f/(.,'//!ftttrl116 1eEY·N KP Yll-/frto , l'ohA 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ier-
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO ~ 
Type of services performed: @tJ~htf (°oNT7?Ple/lJ/t 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -----"-f1_E-_5:;__ ___ _ 

Name: Phone: ,J@~b7f._. IJ,~b0"). 6/fS--OJ:2. 7 
Company: Ali 
Email Address: .1J Gs I _ (0.,71 <£) ,PL LI · r on·? 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~NO o 
Is your company a certified busmess enterprise? YES ,,g--- NO o 
Type of services performed: L '7 Er/fti/K G4~1 t; 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~M & 

Name: Q~etos ~f-0.v'Lfllf\ _Phone: ? 'O ~3 ~ b 7S ·- 80S I /2xYl -47}-oo'S./ 
Company: f'lv &H }' ASS.~C;:l;i\1;'G:- $. , lN c_ 
Email Address: l ~IJ (yl{ A )l..l 0 A~Q c1A.\~._s.'J.A'-. (5? Yt:.~e.0 -Cti\i.-1 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO )d 
Is your company a certified busine;s enterprise? YES f!I NO o 
Type of services performed: \J-~~ L (_C)(\J...,,,"<l4.<:\~Q_ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 5>Vl~I-"\ 'E.. 

Name: c_( V\{?~iua;. C ~Y"-' Phone: ZDJ...-1:541 -7 97 9 
Company: <::'. ct1.,,1A ~1 A- ~ 
Email Address: c_ c rz ~-N <?. c 6 L vL~0 L f.l. Ri .C.6 ·.J--

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ")5- NO o 
Type of services performed: ___ G::::.;;;o....C..--=--· __________ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Page~of~ 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
DGS 

* * * * * * WEARE 
WASHINGTON 

'""' Dlll'AAU• " " or 
DINI""'- Hl'll YIGli• 

1. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

Building and Site Repairs at 2601 & 2603 Naylor Road SE 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-CS-0087 

Preproposal Conference 
March 7, 2016 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name: ~/'\()\.\ f\~ · ~ ~ ~ Phone: ~<':\ ~ '°ti ~ --, o ~ \..:.er 

Company: W~lf\./\ So\......,~~ '"' ..s 

Email Address: \~ ~ '.:1Aoott ' 'ik ~M wl.>-\ @ \A J V:...~ S,o\,-v~0 "' 5
' 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO V 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES c;;y- NO o 
Type of services performed: ~ ..£.~& ~ (__O oJJ,,.. "'-' c....,,-< or 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? \" h.0 "'~ 

2. Name: ·#f •' cH LE~ts Phone: ( zoi... 2 && 1- 1 ~/I 
Company: Af /3 L c· QrrJ..S U Cit J'-1(,.- ~uf LL c.._ 

Email Address: A L~IS""" PA-tiaCb1V..Suc...'./} f"" 6 ~f· Li>VJ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES C.0- NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~O o 
Type of services performed: c:;e.wi::"~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~ )1 C' 

3. ~ I Phone: 70? :1.-ZJ . 1'8?3 

4. 

f4,,1f;N?e- {'~ ~l( p 

Have you registered r the Const t Contact E-Mailing List? YES o N6 'Ji( 
Is your com~any a certified business enterprise? _ Q n , YES o ~ /NO t( £ 
Type of services performed: --O.e~ 1!t'= .-- /?;>v-- L ~ C~t:<C..~/ ~-~cA-i..t.rAL i'"Y 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a suocontractor? pr·~ ( ~c,v.e..l"..e.., 

Name: Phone: 
------------------------------------------------~ -----------------------------Company: __________________________________________ ~ 

Email Address: ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES o 
YES o 

NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed: ________________________________ __ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ________________ ___ 

PageJ_or1:J 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * WEARE 

DGS oc TH• a.""" TMUIT o~ 
OllN•lt•\L IUVtQll 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

Building and Site Repairs at 2601 & 2603 Naylor Road SE 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-CS-0087 

Preproposal Conference 
March 7, 2016 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name: 1'\Y.$ A-lli?Lt Phone: :26'2 ·862 · \g:3i{' 
Company: N\l.5' ( _4/'N.-S3-e.CJC.1loi0 GP . 
Email Address: )'b.&a:h:sY24 Ql \Le1•-•26t1 111 ..Pl-
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~NO o 
Is your company a certified busj.pess enterpri~e? YES ~O o 
Type of services performed: &tf1ilfJvU 1 ( ,, n sh,AC li O't1 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -"*~ ............ m"'""'.f,__ ___ _ 

Name: \I I K _S ) Y1S h Phone: 1-6 2 - 2 ~2 - o 0::W 
Company: P·rviec:.. ( £fl"nS Y\A c\"i'ov) I NC 
Email Address: V ll<.@ f).¥D fl c · j3l;t/ Id 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO o 
Is your company a certified busines& enterprise? YES v NO o 
Type of services performed: __ G=1,_C-=--'- ------....--'-----
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -~P~r~/_(w'}~e.. ___ _ 

Name: Phone: 
------------~ --------Company: _____________________ ~ 

Email Address: - ------ --------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES D 
YES D 

NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed:----------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Name: Phone: 
------------~ --------Company: _ ____________________ ~ 

Email Address: ---------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES D 
YES D 

NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed:----------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 



r 

Natarajan V. Satish, P.E. 
President 

NVS Construction Company 
8 (a) Graduated, DC LSDBE & MOOT Certified 

1818 New YokAvenue NE, Suite 214AB 
Washington. D.C. 20002 
Phone/Fax: 202/832-1838, Cell : 202/330-9519 
Email: nvsatish4@verizon.net 
Website: www.nvsconstructioncompany.com 

(202) 545-0127 p 
(202) 545-0202 f 

GENERAL 

r 

67'1-l!:U 
(202)-iGll Hl!l;J c 

ade@gsidcworld.com 

SERVICES, INC. 
Construction Management, General Construction, Facility Mgmt., 

Design & Build 

Kunle Adelekan (Ade) 
Project Engineer 
8(a) Hubzone 

3613 Georgia Avenue, NW., 
Washington, D.C. 20010 

• CBE/LSDBE WOMEN OWNED. 

MARIANA HERDY BAILEY 
Operations & Project Coordinator 

WKM Solutions LLC 

o: 202.827.0660 
f: 202.827.0661 
c: 301.944.4651 

mariana@wkmsolutions.net 
www. wkmsol uti ans.net 

1020 16th Street NW, Suire 602, Washington DC 20036 

r 

HARRY~ SONS 
C ONTRACTING CO ., INC. 

Residential, Commercial, Industrial Roofing 
Free Estimates 

GLENN HIGHSMITH 

240-508-0202 Mobile 
1-800-443-6356 
301-864-8398 Office 
301-864-8399 Fax 

3403 Windom Road 
Brentwood, MD 20722 

Email: highsmithglenn@yahoo.com 

Karen Abraham 
Assistant Project Manager 

STRUCTURAL 
ENGINEERING 
GROUP INC. 

Direct: 703.574.4813 
Cell: 703.727.7833 
Fax: 703.579.0074 

• 

~ General Contractors 

CONS~UCTIO~:C - ------

Alvin Deregla 
Project Manager 

1421 Kenilworth Ave., N.E. •Washington, D.C. 20019 
202-398-5500 Phone • 202-398-5501 Fax 

443-983-2420 Cell • E-mail: alvin.deregla@nastos.com 



Carlos A. Herrera I Manager 

\.iutt-~' A~~~~"\6~ ,"JJVL 

.. H~tionsccc 
515 M SI. SE St11te 103 

carloslo'h3renovat1ons.com Washington. DC 20003 
h3renovat1ons.com office.202.479.2509 

A.-r"- tgoNSULTING & 
~-: CDNSTRU~ 

cell . 703.675.8051 
fax . 703.852.3948 

CBE I MBE I DBE 

Ayicheluhim "Ayich" Legesse 

0: 202.882.7811 I F: 202.882.7812 I C: 240.461.8949 

alegesse@atelconsultinggroup.com 
WWW .atelconsultinggroup.com 

Principal 

7826 Eastern Ave. Suite 402 NW Washington, DC 200 12 

I n & 

DISTRICT VETERANS Ted McQuarrie 
Senior Estimator 

3172 B Bladensburg Road, NE 
Washington, DC 20018 
T 202.386.6030 
F 202.558.5265 
c 240.299.0881 
tmcquarrie@districtvetcon.com 
www.districtvetcon.com 

COLUMBIA 
ENTERPRISES 

General Contracting 
CLARENCE E. CRAYTON, JR. 

VICE PRESIDENT 
OF OPERATIONS 

1018 Seventh Street, SE 

Washington, DC 20003 
TEL 2 0 2 5 4 7 7 9 7 9 
FAX 2 0 2 5 4 7 4 9 5 9 

ccrayton@columbiadb.com 


